

Release Notes v11.3

EMPLIFI AGENT FEBRUARY 2023

Emplifi.io



Trademark notice

The Emplifi and Astute logo, Astute Agent, Astute Social, Astute Knowledge, Astute Bot, and Astute SOS are trademarks of Emplifi Inc. Microsoft, Word, SQL Server, and Windows are trademarks of Microsoft Corporation in the United States and/or other countries. PureConnect and Customer Interaction Center (CIC) are registered trademarks or trademarks of Genesys Telecommunications Laboratories, Inc. and/or its affiliates in the United States and certain other countries. Other brand and/or product names referenced in this document may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

Copyright notice

This material contains Proprietary Information of Emplifi Inc. Your right to copy this documentation is limited by copyright law and the terms of the Software License and Services Agreement or other terms and conditions applicable between Emplifi Inc. and your company. As the software licensee, you may make a reasonable number of copies or printouts of this material for your own use. Making unauthorized copies, adaptations, compilations, or derivative works for commercial distribution is prohibited and constitutes a punishable violation of the law.

Copyright © 2023 Emplifi Inc. All rights reserved.







Table of Contents

| | 1 |
|---|---|
| Users of Internet Explorer (IE) Browser | 1 |
| Users of ePowerCenter Earlier than 10.5 | 1 |
| Users of PCEmail using CIC 2015 R1 and Earlier | 1 |
| Help File | 1 |
| New Features | 2 |
| Added a New Notification option to send notifications from a case | |
| Added the ability to create a New Case for Caller | 4 |
| Added the Related Cases Feature | |
| Summary of new features for version 11.3 | 8 |
| Bug Fixes | 9 |
| Summary of fixes to software elements for version 11.3 | |



Emplifi Inc.emplifi.io4200 Regent Street, Suite 200,fColombus, Ohio 43219, United Statesf✓Im





1 Introduction

This document describes the upcoming software changes in Emplifi Agent version 11.3. This document does not cover previous releases.

Emplifi Agent version 11.3 is a SaaS-only deployment. In this release, System Manager will have limited functionality. If you are a SaaS customer, the required changes will be made during your upgrade.

Most changes to the software are available immediately after you upgrade; however, some changes may require setup or configuration before you can use them.

Users of Internet Explorer (IE) Browser

Important: Microsoft ended support for Internet Explorer (IE) on June 15, 2022. Please visit the <u>Lifecycle</u> page on Microsoft's website for more information.

Emplifi Inc. supports the latest versions of the Chrome, Edge (including Chromium), and Firefox browsers.

Users of ePowerCenter Earlier than 10.5

Emplifi Inc. no longer provides Development support for ePowerCenter versions earlier than 10.5. Please contact your Customer Success Manager to plan for an upgrade.

Users of PCEmail using CIC 2015 R1 and Earlier

Emplifi Inc. no longer provides support for CIC 2015 R1 and earlier versions for PCEmail users. Please contact your Customer Success Manager to plan for an upgrade.

Help File

The Astute Agent Help provides detailed documentation on how the system works. To display the Help topics provided in your most recent upgrade, click the **Help** button (or press [Ctrl + F2]) in either the Classic or Standard interface.

- 0

Standard Interface

🛞 Astute Agent 🛛 + New Case (SYS) 👻 Search



New Features

Added New Notification option to send notifications from case A11-508

An agent can now send a manual notification from the case by selecting the **New Notification** option on the Application Menu. This option allows an agent to quickly create a notification related to the case and add related attachments, if needed. This is useful for communicating with vendors.

| Astute Agent | + New Case (SYS) 🔻 | Search | - 0 | | | | | |
|----------------|---------------------------------|----------------------|------------------|--------|------------------------------|--------------|----------------|----------------------------|
| 4⊟ ♠ Home | Case 365 Thomas, Tom | SP PROD NEW PROD | | | | | c | Search Case |
| | Case ∢≡ | Address2: | | | | | | Search Address |
| Cases (1) | | ZIP/Post Code: | 43344 🔻 | State: | он | • | | Search InfoCenter |
| Work Items | Caller | Country: | USA 💌 | | | | | Switch Company |
| | ≝ [#] Issues (1) > | EMail (email2): | | | | | | Case 365 |
| Resources | ⊮ [#] Enclosures (2) → | | | | | | | Display Catalog Entries |
| News Feed | ⊮ [#] Letters (7) → | | | | | Co | ntact List: | Display InfoCenter Entries |
| Q Reports > | Actions (1) | | | | | S | Home 💌 🗆 | Suggest Enclosures |
| C Reports | | | | | | f | FB 💌 🗆 | Suggest Letters |
| 🔦 Utilities | | | | | | C | Work - | Suggest AK Topics |
| Administration | | | | | | • | Add Contact | Rerun Macros |
| | | | | | | | | Print Form |
| | | 1 - SP PROD NEW PROD | | | | | | Duplicate Case Search |
| ? | | Reason (C05): SP PRO | NEW PROD | ₹. | Test for DFE: | | C79 Code: | Case Audit Trail |
| | | NEW PR | ODUCT SUGGESTION | | Issue Status: | Open | • | Case Access Audit Trail |
| | | Action ID (c50): | | | Date mm/dd/yyyy (C06): | | - | Merge Case |
| : | | Time of the Day: | | - | Holder: | | | Notification History |
| | | 24 HR Time: | | - | C73 Code Date Time Test: | | - | Save As Favorite |
| | | Product (C01): Pr5 | | • | Assigned To Rep: | sneshe190/45 | | Delete Case |
| | | Pr5 | | | | | | New Message |
| | | | | | | | | New Notification |
| | | 1 - NEW RQA | | | | | | About Astute Agent |
| | | ~ | | | | | | - |

Note: The case must be saved before you can add a notification.

Once the **New Notification** option is selected, the New Notification window will open for an agent to create and send a notification.

| + New Case (SYS) |) • | iearch 🔹 🕜 | | | | = |
|--------------------------------|---------|---|------------|---|---|---|
| Case 365 Thomas | , Tom S | P PROD NEW PROD | C Add Item | | 0 | d |
| Case | | Pro | | | | |
| Caller | | 0 - Email | | | + | |
| Issues (1) | > | Issue: 1 - SP PROD NEW PROD | | | | |
| * Texts (1) 🔳 | > | New Notification | × | | | |
| Enclosures (2) | > | | @ > | | | |
| * Letters (7) | > | Notification Code: | • | | | |
| Actions (1) | | Tg | | | | |
| | | <u><u><u><u></u></u><u></u><u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u></u></u></u> | | • | + | |
| | | <u>B</u> cc | | | + | |
| | | Attachments | | • | + | |
| | | | | • | + | |
| | | | | • | + | |
| | | | | • | + | |
| | | 5 - I PROD REQ 2 | E / 🛱 🛱 | • | + | |



The agent will select a **Notification Code** from the list of notification definitions. Then, select to whom the notification should be sent, copied, or blind copied. By clicking the **Add Attachments** button \mathscr{P} related attachments can be added to the notification.

Before an agent can send manual notifications, an administrator must create a new Notification Definition code. Be sure to enter the tab settings as shown below.

In the Formats tab, select the **Format Type** and **Standard Letter** that is sent with the notification.

| 🐼 Astute Agent 🛛 🛛 💿 | | | | |
|--|---|--|------------------------------------|--|
| Application Setup 🗸 💙 Company Setup (SYS) 🗸 💙 W | Vorkflow / Process Automation 🔻 🕨 Thresho | id and Notification Definitions 🗸 💙 Notification Definitions 🗸 🔰 Ema | ail Notification 🕶 💙 Prugaj - User | |
| + Action Definitions and Rules | User | | 🖓 Copy Code 🛛 Rename Code 🌔 | 🔓 Move Code 📲 New Format 🍈 Delete Form |
| Address Search Rules | | | | |
| Duplicate Case Search Rules | Code Notification Formats | Events Recipients Translations | | |
| Import Form Processing | code Houncation Formats | Eventa neopienta manalaciona | | |
| + PowerLocator Rules | 1 - 1 of 1 items | | H 4 1 | /1 > > 25 V items per page |
| Threshold and Notification Definitions | | Format Type | v | |
| + Communication Device Type | Standard Letter | v v | | |
| + Notification Definitions | | Formatted Text | EBLANK | - |
| + Notification Profiles | | Formatted rext | E BLANK | • |

In the Events tab, select the **Event Type** as "User". This is a new type of event that means the user will trigger the notification manually from the case.

| 🛞 Astute Agent 🛛 🛛 💿 | | ≡ | |
|--|---|---|-------------|
| Application Setup ▼ > Company Setup (SYS) ▼ > 1 | forkflow / Process Automation 🔹 > Threshold and Notification Definitions 🔹 > Notification Definitions 🔹 > Email Notification 🔹 > Pr | Prugaj - User | |
| + Action Definitions and Rules | User | 🖵 Copy Code 🖉 Rename Code 🛛 🖨 Move Code 🕬 New Event | Delete Ever |
| Address Search Rules | | | |
| Duplicate Case Search Rules | Code Notification Formats Events Recipients Translations | | |
| + Import Form Processing | Code Notification Pormats Events Recipients Translations | | |
| + PowerLocator Rules | 1 - 1 of 1 items | 4 4 1 /1 ▶ ▶ 25 ¥ iter | ms per page |
| Threshold and Notification Definitions | | | |
| + Communication Device Type | ID Event Type Event ID | * | |
| + Notification Definitions | | | |
| Marté autor Darétar | User 👻 | | |

In the Recipients tab, select the **Recipient Type** as "User". This is a new type of recipient that indicates the agent will select the email address(es) where the notification is sent.

| 🐼 Astute Agent 🛛 🔞 | | | 6 |
|--|--|--|-------------------------------------|
| Application Setup 🔻 💙 Company Setup (SYS) 🕶 💙 | Workflow / Process Automation 🔻 🗲 Threshold and Notification Definitions 🔹 🔪 Notification Definitions 🔹 Email Notification 🔹 Prugaj - User | | |
| + Action Definitions and Rules | User D Copy C | ode 🛛 Rename Code 🛛 🔓 Move Code | 🔩 New Recipient 🛛 📋 Delete Recipier |
| Address Search Rules | | | |
| Duplicate Case Search Rules | Code Notification Formats Events Recipients Translations | | |
| + Import Form Processing | | | |
| + PowerLocator Rules | 1 - 2 of 2 items | ₩ 4 1 /1 ▶ | 1 25 V items per page |
| Threshold and Notification Definitions | V ID V Recipient Type V Category V ID V Level V Device | Address | |
| + Communication Device Type | Format V | Address | |
| + Notification Definitions | | Implication to the second secon | |
| + Notification Profiles | Z Direct Email [Simple] | | • |
| Threshold Definitions | V 3 User V | | E BLANK - Formatted Text 👻 |



Added the ability to create a New Case for Caller

A11-878

A new option is added for an agent to easily create a new case based on the current case. The elements from a previous case are applied to the new case created for the Address. This feature is especially useful for repeat callers. This is done by selecting the new **Create Case for Address** option on the Address Section Menu.

| Astute Agent | + New Case (SYS) 🗸 | Search 🔹 🖉 | | | | | = matana (| ۲ |
|------------------|--|--|-----------------------------------|----------------------------|--|---|--------------------------------|-----|
| € Home | Case 334483 Adams, Ab | gail CW WEB CON MIS | | | O Add Item 🛛 🗐 | 0 | l Astute ESP ≡⊧ (| Õ |
| Cases (3) | Case ∢≡ | Case | | | ۲ | + | Suggested Enclosure(s) | ¢ î |
| Work Items | Caller | Status: Open | • | Received: 08 | 3/11/2022 12:58PM | | Company Magnet s 💌 🗙 | -1 |
| Resources | <pre>w[*] Enclosures (1) ></pre> | Initial Rep: stepie Responsible Rep: stepie | | Contact Mult: 1 Origin: | Clear Address Fields | • | Multi Page letter | |
| News Feed | ¥ [#] Letters (2) → | Special Case Sta (B03): | * | Closed: | Show Address Details Duplicate Address | | Simple HTML letter | ł |
| TQ Reports > | | | | Work Time: 0: | 11:10 Create Case for Address | | Adams, Abigail (CONSUMER) | 1 |
| 🔌 Utilities | | Adams, Abigail (CONSUMER) (Ex | cisting Caller) - Primary Address | | E 🔊 | + | HISTORY Address History [1] | I |
| 1 Administration | | Acct Number (AFF): | | Company Name : | | | C Hotel Benefits × | 2 |
| | | Name: 👻 Abi | gail | Adams | P | | case transfer (Issue 1) | |

The New Case From Address window will display a list of field values to copy to the new case. An agent may clear any fields they do not want copied to the new case. Then, they will select the **Create New Case** button to open a new case.

| + | New Case (SYS) | - S | iearch | - 0 | | | | | | |
|------------------|----------------|---------|-------------|--------------------|----------------|-----------------|--------------------|---|---|---|
| Ca | se 334483 Adan | ns, Abi | gail CW WEB | CON MIS | | | O Add <u>I</u> tem | | 0 | đ |
| | Case | 4≡ | Case | New Case From Add | lress | > | < | ۲ | + | Î |
| | Caller | | | Field | Value | Copy to Case | M | | | |
| | lssues (1) | > | 1 | Time (C07) (C07) | 12:58PM | | | | | |
| ×* | Enclosures (1) | > | Respor | Brand (B06) (B06) | А | | | | - | |
| e ⁿ l | Letters (2) | > | Specia | Store (C08) (C08) | | | | | | |
| | | | | Origin (B05) | | | | | | |
| | | | | Reason (C05) (C05) | CW WEB CON MIS | | | | | |
| | | | 上 Adan | | | | 2 | ۲ | + | |
| | | | Acct Nun | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | • | | | |
| | l> | | Authoriza | | | | | | | |
| : | | | | | | | | | - | |
| | | | | | | Create New Case | | | - | |
| | | | ZIP/ | | | | | | | |



To enable this new feature, an administrator will configure it on the Address Configuration Editor screen. The new **Default case values on New Case for Address** checkbox must be selected to activate this feature. Then, select the case elements to copy for the new case.

| 🛞 Astute Agent 🛛 💿 | | | | | | | | linghousin (|
|---|---|---------|--------------------------------|----------------------------|---------------|-------------------|------|--------------|
| ê . | | | | | | | | |
| + Application Setup | Configuration Editor | | | | 6 | New Case Element | | |
| Configuration Settings CIC | Configuration Name | Address | | | | | | |
| DEFAULT | Accounting | | | Create Address on Failed I | Mandatory Sei | arch | | |
| 🛢 Indinatori | Address | | | Prompt for Address Chang | es on Merge | | | |
| Inplandingity | Application Setup | | | Show Related History | | | | |
| E bright | | | Upper Case Address Type | STORE | | | | - |
| tompiti toppi | Case | | | Default case values on Net | w Case for Ad | dress | | |
| E Cohenado Reporting | CaseLayout | | Elements to Copy from the Case | Case Element to c | 2004 | Prompt to replace | | |
| 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | Code Browse | | | case Liement to th | .64 | riompeto replace | | |
| Englishment | | | | Time (C07) | ▼ C07 | | 面 | |
| incests/kult | Custom | | | | | | 1000 | |
| Incohercedit-porting | Email | | | Brand (B06) | - B06 | | 亩 | |
| DAAUED | Astute Agent | D | | | | 1.202 | | |
| 1 CMS. | Fulfillment | Lig. | | Store (C08) | ▼ C08 | | 亩 | |
| Landoniek | | | | 50016 (000) | | - | w | |
| la nove | Knowledge Managemen | | | (and) | | | - | |
| | Layouts | | | Origin | ▼ B05 | | 面 | |
| Layout Editor | Letter Processing | | | | | | | |
| Home Page Editor | and the second se | | | Reason (C05) | ▼ C05 | | 面 | |
| | MessageCenter | | | | | | | |



Added the Related Cases Feature

A11-884

The Related Cases feature allows an agent to view other case information related to the case they are working on, such as potential product quality issues or service complaints. The agent can see how other agents have dealt with the same issue. When an administrator enables this feature, the agent will trigger an ESP card that gives them a link to the Related Cases.

For implementing this feature, an administrator will create a Case Listing Report with the filter(s) set for B-codes and/or C-codes. Then, the report is saved as a Favorite with the **Favorite Type** set to "Shared" and the **Dynamic Favorite** checkbox selected. Remember to add a report description in the **Note** text box. This will help you recall why the report was created.

| Case Listing Repor | t | | | | * | ► | \bigcirc |
|--------------------|---------------------------|--|----------------------------------|------------------------------|-------|----|------------|
| E Options | Save As Favorite | र्भुहेरु | | | | X | |
| ▼ Filters | Function: | CaseListingReport | Company ID: | SYS | | - | |
| | Favorite ID: | Recent Store Complaints | In Folder: | ROOT! | • | L. | |
| Matches All 👻 | Description: | Recent Store Complaints | | Prevent Update on Distribute | | | |
| L→ = | Favorite Type: | Shared 👻 | | Allow others to copy | | | |
| = | Shared with Company: | <all></all> | | Add to Work Items | | L | |
| | Shared with Config: | <all></all> | | Add to Quick Reports | | L | |
| | Created By | dourip | _ | Add to Case Caller History | | | |
| | | | L | Vynamic Favorite | | | |
| | | | Created On | 01/16/2023 10:09AM | | | |
| | Dynamic report for ESP so | o reps can see any recent complaints for a : | store location related to the ca | se they are working | | • | |
| | | | | Ok | ancel | | |

Next, an InfoCenter Entry for the ESP card will be created. The Attachment tab settings are shown below.

| 🛞 Astute Agent 🛛 🔞 | | | | | | | 6 |
|---|---|-------------------------|----------------------------------|---------------------|-------------------------------|--------------------------|---------|
| Application Setup → Company Setup (SYS) → In | nfoCenter 🔻 💙 InfoCenter Entries 🕶 💙 Dy | namic Fav 👻 💙 Store Con | aplaints - Related Store Complai | nts | | | |
| Suggested Information Suggested Information | Related Store Complaints | | 🖉 Hew Attachment | 前 Delete Attachment | 🖵 Copy Code 🖉 R | ename Code 🛛 🔓 Move Code | Delete |
| + Any + Innovas | Code InfoCenter Attachme | nts Translations | | | | | |
| + renamed + InfoCenterTim | 1 - 1 of 1 items | | | И | < 1 /1 ▶ | ▶ 25 ¥ items p | er page |
| + 0709 | Seq 🗶 Type | ✓ Open | ~ Description | ✓ File N | ame | Application Parameters | ~ |
| + 1016 + 899 | 1 Dynamic Favorite | ✓ Yes | ✓ Store Complai | nts Rece | ent Store Complaints | * | |



| A category code or suggestion will be set up to trigger the | e ESP card on the case. Be sure to |
|---|------------------------------------|
| set the InfoCenter Code field to the new InfoCenter entry | y that was created above. |

| Related Case | | | Delet | e 🗖 Save |
|------------------------|------------------|--------------------------------|----------------------|----------|
| Category Translations | | | | |
| Category ID: | 835 | | Access Restricted | - |
| | Active | - | Requires Translation | |
| Туре: | Category Code 🗸 | Character Length: | 40 | |
| Sensitive Data Type: | - | Prefix Search Length: | 1 | |
| Table Column: | case_id.b35_code | Desc. Prefix Search Length: | 1 | |
| Same as Company ID: | | Number of Levels: | 0 - No Codes 🔹 |] |
| Same as Category ID: | • | Capitalize Type: | Set All Upper | |
| Same as Name: | | Desc. Capitalize Type: | Set All Upper |] |
| Category Name: | Related Case | Trim Type: | Both Trim | - |
| Category Heading: | | Insert Type: | No | |
| Category Label: | Related Case | | | |
| Description 1 Label: | Description | | | |
| Description 2 Label: | Description2 | | | |
| Description 3 Label: | Description3 | | | |
| Display Mask: | | | | |
| | | Case Usage | | |
| Prefix Search Display: | | | Save Mandatory | |
| Default Code: | • | | Close Mandatory | |
| InfoCenter Code: | Store Complaints | | Highlight Important | - |

When an agent updates the specific category code that the administrator created, the Dynamic Favorite (Case Listing Report) will run, and the ESP card will show a link to the Related Cases.

| Astute Age | nt | + New Case (SYS) | - [| Search 🔹 🕢 | | | | | Stephanie | • |
|----------------|-------------|------------------|-----|---|------------|---|---|-----|--------------------------------------|---------------|
| Home | *≡ | New Case FAVORI | E1 | | O Add Item | 8 | 0 | at. | Astute ESP | ÷ 0 |
| Cases (4) | > | Case | 4≣ | Case | | ۲ | + | Î | L CALLER | |
| Work Items | ٠. | Caller | > | (No Name) (CONSUMER) (New Caller) - Primary Address | 1 | ۲ | + | | C Hotel Benefits | × |
| Resources | | 🕈 Texts (1) 🗐 | > | 1 - FAVORITE1 | Ψ | ۲ | - | | case transfer (Issue 1) | |
| News Feed | | | | Reason (C05): FAVORITE C91 Code (migration from action): | | | = | | InfoCenter Entry | $\sim \times$ |
| Reports | * | | | Store (C08): Cat Migration From (C14): C Mig Code | 1A1A | | • | | | |
| Utilities | |) | | Incident Date: Susue Status: Open | | | • | | | _ |
| Administration | | | | N 1 - Email | | ۲ | + | | Display in the ESP [2] | |

When the link is selected, a Related Cases window will display for the agent to select specific cases to view.



Summary of new features for version 11.3

| New Feature Description | User Impact | Case ID | Project ID |
|--|----------------|-------------------|---------------------|
| Added the ability to add new country codes in Standard. | Administrators | 141645 | A11-99 |
| Updated third party libraries. | ALL | | A11-688; A11-689 |
| Added support for displaying "accordions" defined in AK topics in Agent Assist. | Agents | | A11-862 |
| Added the ability in Standard interface to rebalance an eGift card and to get an eGift Card Viewed status from a case. | Agents | 146482 | A11-187 |
| Updated Migrations to work from Action categories such as action_date or response_due_date. | Administrators | 136445 | A11-95 |
| Added the ability to send an ad-hoc notification from a case. | Agents | | A11-508 |
| Added a new option for additional security when accessing Attachments. This was added for those customers that need this to pass security audits. | Administrators | | A11-690 |
| Updated the sorting on Queue Details to sort all cases in the queue. | Agents | | A11-874 |
| Created a new Tag Type called "Email (Parse)" that pulls the email address out of the full value. | Administrators | 146470; 200570 | A11-288 |
| Relaxed email verification so that Agent usernames are valid. | ALL | | A11-922 |
| Relaxed email verification to allow for longer top-level domains. | ALL | 255574 | A11-921 |
| Relaxed email verification to allow for single quotes in email addresses. | ALL | | A11-943 |



| New Feature Description | User Impact | Case ID | Project ID |
|--|----------------|---------|------------|
| Added the ability to show translated Next Best Action recommendations. | ALL | | A11-430 |
| Veracode Security Enhancements | ALL | | A11-822 |
| Updated Outbound Graph Email to allow for different source email addresses from the same domain. | Administrators | | A11-931 |
| Updated all references of AstuteSocial.com to be EmplifiSocial.com. | ALL | | A11-923 |
| Added a new feature to create a new case from a caller. | Agents | | A11-878 |
| Added a new Related Cases feature for viewing case information related to the current case. | ALL | | A11-884 |
| Added new options to use customer entered data if any address field does not match the mapped field in the existing customer address record in the Agent database. | Administrators | | A11-849 |

🕴 Bug Fixes

Summary of fixes to software elements for version 11.3

| Bug Fix Description | User Impact | Case ID | Project ID |
|---|----------------|---------|------------|
| Fixed an error when regenerating layouts that if a field was missing a label, it did not display a system message. | Administrators | | A11-139 |
| Fixed an issue where w_case-address- <address type=""> with just select and process was not allowing the agent to select an existing address record of that type when searching.</address> | Administrators | 202930 | A11-350 |



| Bug Fix Description | User Impact | Case ID | Project ID |
|---|----------------|---------|------------|
| User interface improvements for the table in the Mass Mailing Utility. | Administrators | | A11-363 |
| Fixed an issue where deselecting a user in the Distribute Favorite window did not remove the user. | Administrators | | A11-828 |
| Removed some errors that were logged if the Config \rightarrow Knowledge Management \rightarrow Astute Knowledge Server was null or empty when adding new action definitions. | Administrators | | A11-799 |
| Fixed an issue with saved favorites for Category Import Utility not working if the favorite had not been run through the user interface first. | Administrators | 248084 | A11-760 |
| Various updates were made based on recent audits that should not impact users. | ALL | | A11-840 |
| Removed "Enterprise Address Book" as a source of email addresses from the system. | ALL | | A11-841 |
| Fixed an issue when trying to switch companies when a case is already open with a "Reason" that does not exist in the new company. | Agents | | A11-532 |
| Enhanced the Search Case to display "No Cases found for search criteria" if no matching cases are found. | Agents | | A11-617 |
| Allow an agent to open a case and then dismiss it, if no changes have been made to the case, even if there are save mandatory fields that are not filled in. | Agents | | A11-898 |
| Fixed a gap between the Classic and Standard interface so that the | ALL | 138613 | A11-100 |



| Bug Fix Description | User Impact | Case ID | Project ID |
|---|----------------|---------|------------|
| administrator can enter digits representing the hour of the day to be able to map to a different category code representing various times of the day. | | | |
| Fixed some issues with parsing dates when trying to determine if the date was before or after the min/max settings on the category. | Agents | 202623 | A11-336 |
| Added some validation if trying to create a new category code but leaving the New Code field empty. | Administrators | | A11-621 |
| Added an "Allow others to Copy" checkbox to the Save Favorite window options. | ALL | | A11-747 |
| Fixed Quick Reports to use the title defined in the report. | Agents | | A11-877 |
| Fixed an issue where you could not merge cases if the save mandatory fields were not filled in. | Agents | 255080 | A11-911 |
| Fixed an issue that could occur when editing Time Frame periods for systems with certain date formats. | Administrators | 140981 | A11-80 |
| Added the display sequence numbers for Time Frame periods. | Administrators | | A11-850 |
| Fixed the filters in Next Best Action so that an administrator can delete them. | Administrators | | A11-940 |
| Fixed an issue where an error was displayed when trying to save a case when all issues have been deleted. | Agents | | A11-851 |
| Fixed an issue where Copy Migrations from Action Type Code (D01) did not work. | Agents | | A11-866 |



| Bug Fix Description | User Impact | Case ID | Project ID |
|--|----------------|---------|------------|
| Added the Changed By and Date Changed fields to the System User section of the user interface. | Administrators | | A11-613 |
| Updated the Attachment Processor Utility to work with existing cases. | Administrators | | A11-637 |
| Fixed an issue where White Pages Lookup would occasionally fail. | ALL | | A11-904 |
| Fixed an issue with distributing case favorites. | Agents | | A11-971 |
| Fixed an issue with the new RQA API calls to not require the Select permission for w_maint_system_configuration by agents to add a new RQA project. | Administrators | | A11-986 |
| Fixed an issue where the administrator was not able to select a device under Subscriptions tab in Notification Profiles. Also, the "Active" check box on the Code tab and the Notifications tabs now mirrors each other. | Administrators | | A11-990 |
| Fixed an issue in the Frequency Report when deleting a duplicate column row, the wrong one gets deleted. | Administrators | | A11-991 |
| Fixed an issue where folders could be created for Infocenters in any company other than SYS. | Administrators | 146957 | A11-284 |